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From: 1evallcanon b
Sent: 08 auyapw 2020 r. 11:57
Ta: KpueTiHa Chesa- *
T
Subject: RE: [FROM EXTERMAL] AkTyanmampaHe Ha cnedMgikau MK Ha LieHTpaned opraHd a

MOEYNEM 38 TOHEDKM M KOH Cy aT MEM

3apaeefite OTHOBO IO CheBd,
RMOAR AQ Me MIBMHMTE 30 30KBCHSAMAT OTTOBOP.

ToHep KaceTn C-EXVFC, C-EXVIM 1M C-EXVIY cd cnpeHK of NPOoWIBOACTES WM HAM T 3AMSCTHTSAK Kb it
AHEWIHA AT CTATYC A M, AKTMBSH™ B AETY AAMIMDAHMTSE TeXHMHE SR CNe U OMEALMKM, KOWMTO NPT Ca
SbAHM HO OC TATEHHM Bp oKW,

Mogapae!

x=

Sales Jupport Supendsor, DS Scles
W +359 887 4502 90

Canon

Canon Bulgana EQOD,

Buzines center “Delta’) floor 2 office 201,
251 Okolovrasten patstr.

1 744 Sofia, Bulgana

This ressace ond vy files ronsmitied with it Cemcil™] iz intended onby for the use of the peron|s] o whom it iz oddressed "hitended
Recipient”]. The ernail rcry contoin inf omrnction which iz privileosed, corfidential or protec ted by otherintellec ool properdy ights.

F wou e nof the hiended Recipient you should nofity the senderimmedictaly ond delete the ernail from your systern: Any vigwns or opinions
presnted in the smoil are solely those of the indvidool sender ond do not necessarly regoresent those of Conon.

Ho controcts con be concludad vic ennail. Bnails connot e guoarontesd o be secure or erorfree as infornation o ould be interc gpoted,
comupted, lost, destroved, amve lote orincormplete o contoin vinsses, Conon therefore does not acceptlickility for any emrors,

OFTiESonS oF winuses in the erncdl and the recipient iz regoondlle for checking each ennail for vinses.

Flease consider the envitonm ent before panting this E-moid

* gy 37 ot 30IL eeE Epb2Ka C wir 59 ot 3371



